[ e R O R S

W S B WL L LWL LWWERDNDNDNDNDNDDNDRNDRNDN — b e e e e e e

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE
MILFORD AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (MACC)
August 7, 2024

PRESENT: Craig Frye, BOG Chairman, Town of Milford

=

134

[

Eric Olesen, BOG Vice Chair, Town of Wilton
Aaron Daigneault, BOG Member, Town of Mont Vernon
Ray Anderson, MACC Director

Call to Order: C. Frye called the BOG meeting to order in the BOS Meeting room at 2:00 p.m.

Approval of Minutes and Registers: C. Frye indicated there is one set of minutes to approve for June 19,
2024. R. Anderson indicated he cross referenced the marked copy with the corrections and they are fine. E.
Olesen noted one correction to Line 14 on June 19, 2024 to which all agreed. E. Olesen moved to approve June
19, 2024 minutes as amended. A. Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen, Wilton in favor, A. Daigneault, Mont
Vernon in favor, C. Frye, Milford in favor. Motion passed.

C. Frye indicated the minutes of July 10 need review. A.Daigneault noted one change to “non-member towns”
and also if a “new member”. All agreed to the amendments. R. Anderson and E. Olesen also had one correction
onLine 61. C.Frye added to Line 70 and added his yes response to the question. Line 75 add that “no decisions
were made” in non-public session. R. Anderson stated the non-public session from May had been approved and
E. Olesen said they were approved to seal the NPS minutes of July 10. Line 42 — amended to include “pro-rated
financial amount”. Minutes were signed off.

The registers were also passed around for review and signature of members. E. Olesen noted that there have
been a lot of payments to the IRS, asking what they are? R. Anderson said those are the weekly payments,
made. R. Anderson processes the payroll and the IRS payments the same day. E. Olesen said that the budget
reflects payroll. R. Anderson explained that all the payments are identified in the pay stub and it splits the
payments (SSN, Medicare, Fed Income tax). In QuickBooks, the liability gets paid and all comes out of one
line item. E. Olesen was asking where that money is coming out of? A. Daigneault said it sounds like we are
underbudget for that. R. Anderson explained how QuickBooks works on both sides (employee and MACC).
Each month it could be different. R. Anderson stated this is not an issue that MACC needs to go back to the
towns. This is just the way QuickBooks processes payroll.

Updates from the Director. R. Anderson indicated one permanent part timer is currently out with an injury,
there is an increase in overtime due to that, the schedule will be adjusted to accommodate this to minimize
overtime. It has been two weeks and it is not work related. The July micro burst was overwhelming, requested
other communities to assist, 7 houses were destroyed in Milford. Trees down, propane tanks affected, about
150 calls in a 3-hour period. We had as much assistance as we could handle. C. Frye indicated the emergency
services were also in chaos but everyone worked together and other communities worked with Milford. The
next day, it was anticipated that phone calls would continue so staff was increased for that period. The nextday
forecast would be worse than the first. R. Anderson indicated a rugged laptop will be looked into for field use
in such cases. The goal is to have a rugged laptop with two user profiles for use in these situations and would
be field deployable. In this situation, Ray was the first one to do a field deployment in the MACC history. C.
Frye indicated this is the first time that a weather event was just in one isolated area where a command post was
set up; a typical event in Milford is an ice storm for which it makes no sense for Ray to go in the field since it
is everywhere in town.

The command center for this event worked out well and helped the Milford Emergency Services dealing with
all the problems happening at the same time. Milford did run into some radio problems, as old radios that were
not replaced due to budget constraints were an issue and we ended up having more money spent for MACC;
Crown Castle worked, everything worked up there, so that was good but we had to spend some of the surplus
money to get some new equipment. At one point, R. Anderson called the FAA to ask for a no-fly zone over the
Hilton Homes area, never did that, did not know what the outcome would be, but there were 3 news helicopters
coming down to about a 1000 foot ceiling that would push the drone that Milford was using below their level.
The no-fly request was sent to Boston who then sent it to DC and it was denied but out of that, we went through
the whole process to file the paperwork with the FAA but Milford was not using the approved drone through



59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117

|

I

=

=

I°

the MPD. If we had been, it most likely would have been approved in DC but we were using the Granite Town

Media drone which is for media purposes not emergency purposes as that is the way it is registered, those are
all learning points going through that process.

A. Daigneault asked what was the purpose of requesting the no-fly zone? R. Anderson responded that the news
helicopters were going down to 1000 feet causing the drone to be up against its buffer. Because the town did
not want to lose the drone, the drone was brought back to the ground. The news helicopters were notified first
and two of them respected the request and stayed higher but the third kept coming down. R Anderson stated
after the no-fly zone was denied, the request to the helicopters was to stay at 2000 feet so the drone could be up
there collecting data and they respected that. That was something we had never done before. C. Frye said it
was a horrific event in Milford but a lot of things were learned for the next time. Nobody was hurt, the
equipment was updated, at the command center a request went out to limit radio traffic.

E. Olesen asked if currently, Greenfield is Dispatched by KMA? Eugene Hennesy, Greenfield Fire, responded
that would be correct. E. Olesen asked what is the call volume in Greenfield? Eugene said it has been up to
400, but the average is 250-300; a lot will depend on Crotched Mountain, based on that the projection could
rise. E. Olesen asked about the State Park, and that volume? Eugene responded that is minimal, maybe 5-10
calls a year, the State Park does not cause a lot of calls, Seven Hills has typically been the largest driver, they
have spent a tremendous amount of money in the last 2.5 years and have upgraded a considerable amount of
fire alarm systems, so the call volume has dropped on false alarms but medical calls and nuisance calls are going
to increase with the increase of students up there which is starting to increase as they are at 25 students that are
pretty much residents and 20 or so day students so it’s going to increase; their goal is to get to 100 students in
the next year and a half,

R. Anderson said MACC is already doing medical calls for Greenfield as Wilton Ambulance Provides
Ambulance coverage to Greenfield. R. Anderson explained that Keene mutual aid gets the 911 calls for
Greenfield ambulance and fire calls, they tone out Wilton fire and ambulance, MACC receives that call just like
a pager and our dispatcher has to stop what they are doing, put any calls on hold to take care of that because it
is just instant talking about what the medical call is on the radio, then Keene will call on the phone to confirm
it was received and the ambulance is on the way so this will streamline the process. Eugene added that right
now the response is quicker, there is usually a 45 second delay which is a lot when Wilton has to travel a ways
to get there, it’s going to save a lot of time and we will be on the same dispatch as them so we can communicate.
C. Frye asked if Greenfield has a full time fire chief? Eugene said they don’t and a lot of the small towns cannot
afford it; right now there is a really good crew and it has developed into a really good team with 24 members.

R. Anderson forgot to provide the update that he did start to review the HealthTrust costs and after his vacation
he will meet with Schoolcare to see what is offered.

Old Business:

New Business. R. Anderson will soon send a message to all the boards and then we can set up a meeting with
all the Board of Selectmen.

Town Reports, Updates & Planning. C. Frye said Milford has no updates.

Announcement: The next BOG meeting will be on August 28 at 2:00 p.m. just to go over the Greenfield
paperwork to provide, to the town; R. Anderson said the financials will not be pulled together yet; a 5% increase
(from what is being paid by Greenfield now) was estimated and Ray does not see it much different for year one.
For September, C. Frye indicated the week of September 9 he will not be here. It was decided September 18
would be the next Board of Governors meeting. Eugene asked if he should attend? C. Frye said that is up to
him. Eugene said he will attend September 18 at 2:00.

Items not on the Agenda: Eugene Hennessy, Greenfield Fire, is spearheading this project and would like to
get services from MACC. Mr. Hennessy explained they have been on the market and started the project in
March and done some testing and have seen an increase of 20% in radio communications off of Wilton’s tower.
We have some hardware to equip and the town has made the decision to move forward with MACC and would
like to move forward with contracts and agreements with a start date of December 3. R. Anderson heard back
today from E911. Mr. Hennessy said he needs an estimate of the value in next year’s contract, like a range to
take back to make people comfortable.



—

118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138

e

139 10.

140
141
142
143
144
145

146 11.

147
148
149

R. Anderson would like a motion from the Board to move forward with this in order to put that information
together for them; he can give Mr. Hennessy a sample of what the language would be and what would be
changed, it would basically be a copy of the Lyndeborough language when their Fire came on at the tail end of
2022 and then the 2023 calendar year contract. R. Anderson can email that so if they want to send it to counsel
to review and the only things that would change would be the town and the budgetary amounts the goal for
MACC is to be done the budget at the beginning of November. Mr. Hennessey said that Greenfield will want
to see some sort of projected numbers so that he can bring that to the town of Greenfield. There is some
nervousness with starting something new. Mr. Hennessey said this would provide better radio coverage,
partnering more with this side of the world, Wilton is doing Greenfield’s ambulance, it’s less expensive and the
communication would improve from the current service. Ray Anderson said it would be very much liked
Lyndeborough. He has already called E911 on this, since there are things that need to be coordinated. The
switch to Lyndeborough was seamless.

Public Comments: Katherine Kokko is encouraged that Greenfield is coming on board with MACC and she
is curious about the outcome of the microburst at Hilton Homes and the process of emergency services and how
that went. R. Anderson was invited to a Milford Department Head meeting the following day to discuss how it
went, and then again on day two and the follow up. R. Anderson documented all of those meetings and has a
file for what occurred and has it documented. K. Kokko has asked that all the emergency responders provide a
similar report for potential funding going forward. C. Frye closed the public comments.

Items Not On The Agenda: R. Anderson suggested a meeting in late August to move forward with the
Greenfield process, or he can get the information to them and then the BOG can discuss. E. Olesen moved to
accept Greenfield as a Customer and move forward and that R. Anderson can provide the documents discussed.
A. Daigneault seconded. All were in favor. E. Olesen Wilton in favor; A. Daigneault Mont Vernon in favor;
C. Frye Milford in favor. Motion passed. C. Frye suggested a quick meeting could be held August 28 to firm
up the Greenfield agreement.

Adjournment: E. Olesen moved to adjourn. A. Daigneault seconded. All were in favor. E. Olesen Wilton,
in favor; A. Daigneault Mont Vernon, in favor; C. Frye Milford, in favor. Motion passed. Meeting was
adjourned.

150 Respectfully Submitted,

151

152 Darlene J. Bouffard
153 Recording Secretary _

154
155

159

156 Chaipfan, Craig Frye
157 ~
159 4&\'?

£ ] 4] A,

S 77770

161
162

163 e

160 VigeX Chairmansz‘P}'K Olesen
: =

Ay Yol

2 [

164 Meﬁibeﬁ’A\é?éﬁ/Daigneault p—

165

167

168

169
170

P /w/// < 5 ‘
lizg— /¢ %/f Qy

9_,0-
166 THE MINUTES OF THE 8/7/2024 BOG WERE APPROVED l /& 017‘



